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Dr Carl-Magnus Larsson 
CEO, ARPANSA 
ARPANSA 
PO Box 655 
MIRANDA NSW 1490 

 

10 November 2014  

 

Dear Carl-Magnus, 

   

Application for a licence to operate a controlled facility: ANSTO Interim Waste Store (IWS) 

 

Further to your decision to approve the construction of the IWS facility and the issue of licence F0279, 
ANSTO has prepared an application under section 32(1) of the ARPANS Act for the purpose of 
operating this facility.  We bring to your attention that this application also specifically addresses the 
issues you raised in the construction licence Statement of Reasons document. 

The submission has been endorsed by the ANSTO Safety Assurance Committee (SAC).  

The required licence application fee of $204,638 has been transferred to the ARPANSA Official 
Departmental Account as per your invoice. (Tax invoice number ARI269917). 

ANSTO has been granted funding approval for this project and has the resources to manage the 
project and the risks appropriately. 

The (link below) will direct you and your staff to this application along with the supporting documents. It will 
be available for download until 12 November 2014.  
https://sharefile.ansto.gov.au/download/710aedfd1ae20f421f1d3402f03cf0972bc2f1ed 

If you or your colleagues require any further information regarding this matter, please contact the 
Manager, Regulatory Affairs on (02) 9717 3754 or via email at paula.berghofer@ansto.gov.au 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 
 
Dr Adi Paterson 
CEO, ANSTO 
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